



**MIKE
GEHRING**
FAIA, IALD, LC, LEED AP
Partner / CEO

Mike Gehring was the award recipient of the AIA California Allied Professionals Honor Award in 2007, recognized for his support and contribution to the practice of architectural design. He has lectured multiple times at Lightfair, the international lighting convention attended by more than 15,000 people.

As an architect and a LEED™ accredited professional, Mike has the ability to seamlessly integrate his architectural training with his lighting design expertise.

Mike's lighting projects have been published in *Architectural Record*, *Interiors*, *Interior Design*, *Hospitality Design*, *Architectural Lighting*, *Lighting Dimensions*, *LD+A*, *Professional Lighting Design*, *International Lighting Review* and *Retail Image*.

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration, UCLA Anderson School of Management, 1989
Bachelor of Architecture, University of Southern California, 1981

REGISTRATION and AFFILIATIONS

Fellow, American Institute of Architects, (FAIA), 2009
Allied Professionals Honor Award from AIA California Chapter, 2007
Licensed Architect: CA, 1983
Professional Member, International Association of Lighting Designers, (IALD), 1999
President, USC Architectural Guild, 2004
Lighting Certified by NCQLP, (LC), 1999
LEED™ Accredited Professional, 2004

RECOGNITION

AIA | LA Building Team of the Year 2010 – W Hollywood Hotel and Residence
AIACC Allied Professionals Honor Award - AIA California Chapter, 2007
IES Lumen West Award of Merit – Mark Taper Forum | Exterior
IES Lumen West Award of Merit – Mark Taper Forum | Interiors
IES Lumen West Award of Merit - Cirque du Soleil Showroom Lobby at the Mirage
IES Lumen West Award of Merit – Zlote Tarasy
AIA/LA Project Team of the Year – UCLA Westwood Hospital
IIDA Calibre Design Team Award – Univision
IIDA Calibre Design Team Award – Temple Isaiah
IIDA Calibre Design Team Award – NKSF Offices
IIDA Calibre Design Team Award – Devon Retail
IIDA Calibre Design Team Award – Mikimoto at the Regent Beverly Wilshire Hotel
Themed Entertainment Architecture Award – Desert Passage at the Aladdin
RSA Relevance Award – Take Maku Restaurant

SELECTED PROJECTS

606 Broadway Condominiums – Santa Monica, California
717 Olympic Tower – Los Angeles, California
8601 Wilshire Apartments – Beverly Hills, California
Al Raha Beach Hotel – Abu Dhabi, UAE
Aladdin Hotel Facade – Las Vegas, Nevada
Amgen Buildings 91 & 92 – Thousand Oaks, California
Ava Lounge at the Mirage – Las Vegas, Nevada
Ayala Center Cebu – Cebu, Philippines
Bahui Riverside Gardens – Shanghai, China

BBQ & Brew Pub at Beau Rivage – Biloxi, Mississippi
Beau Rivage Resort & Casino – Biloxi, Mississippi
Bellagio Art Gallery – Las Vegas, Nevada
Bellagio Hotel & Casino – Las Vegas, Nevada
Bellagio Spa Tower / Pool Deck – Las Vegas, Nevada
Borgata Water Club Retail Stores – Atlantic City, New Jersey
Brandeis-Bardin Institute – Simi Valley, California
Brea Downtown | Birch Street – Brea, California
Breeze Bar at Treasure Island – Las Vegas, Nevada
Canal City Hakata – Fukuoka, Japan
Capital Group – Los Angeles, California
Carmel Valley Marriott - San Diego, California
Carson City Public Safety Complex – Carson City, California
Century Plaza Towers Renovation – Century City, California
Chicago Federal Center | Quincy Court – Chicago, Illinois
China Square – Singapore
Chris Angel Cirque Lobby/Box Office/ Retail at Luxor – Las Vegas, Nevada
Circo at the Bellagio – Las Vegas, Nevada
Cirque Du Soleil Showroom Lobby at the Mirage – Las Vegas, Nevada
City Crossing – Shenzhen, China
City National Bank – Century City, California
Claude's Bar at the Golden Nugget – Las Vegas, Nevada
Constellation Park Condominiums – Century City, California
Coral – Biloxi, Mississippi
Corniche Villa Riyadh – Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
Cravings Buffet at the Mirage – Las Vegas, Nevada
CSU Los Angeles Golden Eagle Dining Room / Bookstore – Los Angeles, California
Culina Restaurant at the Four Season's – Beverly Hills, California
Curtis Block Mixed Use – Calgary, Alberta Canada
Dalian World Financial Center – Dalian, China
Deloitte and Touche, LLC – Los Angeles, California
DirecTV International – Long Beach, California
Dos Lagos Corporate Office Park – Corona, California
Dover Downs Casino Phase 7A – Dover, Delaware
DreamWorks Animation – Glendale, California
Eight 75 Bar at Beau Rivage – Las Vegas, Nevada
ESPN Broadcast Facility – Los Angeles, California
Exodus Trust Museum – Las Vegas, Nevada
Broad Family Foundation Art Collection – Los Angeles, California
Fiamma Trattoria at the MGM Grand – Las Vegas, Nevada
FIDM Library and Expansion – Los Angeles, California
FIDM Tower – Los Angeles, California
Fix Restaurant at the Bellagio – Las Vegas, Nevada
Foley Federal Courthouse – Las Vegas, Nevada
Golden Nugget Pool – Las Vegas, Nevada
Hangzhou Lakeshore – Hangzhou, China
Herbalife @ LA Live! – Los Angeles, California

CRAFTING ARCHITECTURE WITH LIGHT

Hollywood Gateway (1540 N. Vine) – Hollywood, California
Hollywood Roosevelt Hotel Historic Restoration – Los Angeles, California
Hughes Communications – Long Beach, California
IMAX Corporate Offices – Santa Monica, California
Indian River Gallery at Desert Passage – Las Vegas, Nevada
Innovative Artists – Santa Monica, California
International Leasing Finance Corp – Los Angeles, California
Kashirskoye-Shosse – Moscow, Russia
Koi Lounge at Planet Hollywood – Las Vegas, Nevada
Kriser's Pet Supplies – Los Angeles, California
La Cirque at Bellagio – Las Vegas, Nevada
La Citadella Entertainment Center – Kawasaki, Japan
La Cucina – Biloxi, Mississippi
LA Music Center Lighting Enhancements – Los Angeles, California
Legacy Apartments at Hollywood and Vine – Los Angeles, California
Los Angeles County Museum of Art Bookstore – Los Angeles, California
Los Angeles Fire Department Headquarters – Los Angeles, California
Lost City at Desert Passage – Las Vegas, Nevada
Lotte Duty Free – Busan, Korea
Luxor Casino Center Bar | Liquidity – Las Vegas, Nevada
Mandarin Retail @ Sochi – Sochi, Russia
Marina Brewery – Biloxi, Mississippi
Mark Taper Forum Renovation – Los Angeles, California
Market at 9th & Flower Lofts – Los Angeles, California
MGM Offices at Constellation Place – Las Vegas, Nevada
Mikimoto – Beverly Hills, California
Mirage Lighting Improvements – Las Vegas, Nevada
Miramax Screening Room – Los Angeles, California
Mission Community Hospital – Mission Hills, California
Monte Carlo Resort and Casino | Brewpub – Las Vegas, Nevada
Monte Carlo Resort and Casino | Street of Dreams – Las Vegas, Nevada
Mosaica Retail – Moscow, Russia
Motown Café – Las Vegas, Nevada | New York, New York
Nevada Cancer Institute – Las Vegas, Nevada
New York, New York Casino Masterplan – Las Vegas, Nevada
Noida Retail Entertainment Center – New Delhi, India
Olives at the Bellagio – Las Vegas, Nevada
Pacific Monarch Resort – Las Vegas, Nevada
Palio – Las Vegas, Nevada
Penthouse at the Setai Hotel – San Diego, California
Picasso at the Bellagio – Las Vegas, Nevada
PLC Marquee Entertainment Center – Houston, Texas
Plummer Park Community Center – West Hollywood, California
Pointe at El Segundo – El Segundo, California
Press Telegram Lofts – Long Beach, California
Prime Steakhouse – Las Vegas, Nevada
PT's Gold – Las Vegas, Nevada

CRAFTING ARCHITECTURE WITH LIGHT

Regional Center for Homeless Veterans – Los Angeles, California
Riverpark | The Collection Lifestyle Center – Oxnard, California
Rolex Center – Los Angeles, California
RTKL Offices – Los Angeles, California
Santa Fe Station Casino Expansion – Las Vegas, Nevada
Santa Monica Village – Santa Monica, California
Sea Blue at the MGM Grand – Las Vegas, Nevada
Se Spa at the Se Hotel – San Diego, California
Shintaro – Las Vegas, Nevada
Showroom at Beau Rivage – Las Vegas, Nevada
Sky Team Alliance Lounge at LAX – Los Angeles, California
Sony Burt Lancaster Post Production Facilities – Culver City, California
Sony Cary Grant Post Production Facilities – Culver City, California
Spanish Trail Villa – Las Vegas, Nevada
Station Casinos Aliante Station – Las Vegas, Nevada
Steelcase Showroom – Santa Monica, California
Studio 54 Bar Renovation at the MGM Grand – Las Vegas, Nevada
Take Maku – Biloxi, Mississippi
The Mercury – Los Angeles, California
UCLA Royce Hall Renovation – Los Angeles, California
UCLA Westwood Ronald Reagan Hospital – Los Angeles, California
Universal CityWalk – Orlando, Florida | Universal City, California
Universal Experience Beijing – Beijing, China
University of Southern California Law School Café – Los Angeles, California
Univision Headquarters – Los Angeles, California
Valley View Downs Casino – Lawrence County, Pennsylvania
Victoria Gardens – Rancho Cucamonga, California
Vue Condominium Tower – San Pedro, California
W Hollywood Hotel and Residences – Los Angeles, California
W Midtown Atlanta Hotel – Atlanta, Georgia
Waikiki Beachwalk – Honolulu, Hawaii
Walt Disney Sound Stages 6 & 7 – Glendale, California
Westin Detroit Midfield Airport – Detroit, Michigan
Westin National Harbor Hotel – Washington, D.C.
Westside Media Center – Los Angeles, California
Wilshire Margot – Los Angeles, California
WWCOT Architects Office – Santa Monica, California
Zlote Tarasy – Warsaw, Poland

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kaplan Gehring McCarroll Architectural Lighting, Inc. (1994-present)
Gehring Associates (1993-1994)
The Landau Partnership, Inc. (1987-1993)
Dworsky Associates, Inc. (1984-1987)
Welton Becket Associates, Inc. (1981-1984)

CRAFTING ARCHITECTURE WITH LIGHT